From: Nancy Andrade-Polito

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 4:13:50 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Nancy Andrade-Polito
nancy.andrade@sbcglobal.net
619-871-4579

11245 Carmel Creek Road
San Diego, 92130
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From: Fred M.Baron

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 11:29:42 PM

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

Fred M. Baron, AIA
fmbaia@aol.com

858-481-8865

3540 Santoro Way

San Diego (Carmel Valley), 92130
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From: Judy Champ

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
Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 11:11:40 PM

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

Judy Champ
Jchamp@san.rr.com
858-945-4391

4743 Shadwell Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Nancy Cole

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 6:05:12 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

***| do not currently live in the San Diego area, but hope to move there within the next year or two, to
be closer to my family and the great weather. | would certainly NOT be looking at houses near one of
these One Paseo projects. Believe me, the added traffic through current neighborhoods with schools
and children is a huge negative.***

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

Nancy Cole
jamn.cole@sbcglobal.net
(925) 736-7623

40 Gold Creek Ct
Danville, CA
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From: Debbie Kroner

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 5:34:19 PM

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

Debbie Kroner
dk9296@yahoo.com
8589453705

3428 Lady Hill Rd
San Diego, 92130


mailto:dk9296@yahoo.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Sherry Moseley

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 4:17:45 PM

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

Sincerely, Sherry Moseley

Sherry Moseley
windngale@aol.com
619-889-7116

12275 Carmel Vista Rd. #129
San Diego Ca, 92130
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From: Julie Phillips

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 8:56:48 PM

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

Julie Phillips

sunjewel@hotmail.com

858-259-0893 DO NOT CALL PLEASE | WORK ODD HOURS AND MAY BE SLEEPING
13358 Mango Dr

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Sylvia Rosenberg

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 3:11:56 PM

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
Sylvia Rosenberg

Sylvia Rosenberg
Jadestone2@yahoo.com
858 794 8198

13535 Jadestone Way
San Diego, CA 92130
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From: Natasha Starkovsky

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 8:20:47 PM

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

Natasha Starkovsky
nstarkovsky@san.rr.com
8584610169

14092 Rue San Remo
Del Mar, 92014
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From: ERANK WYPYCHOWSKI

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

Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 5:54:35 PM

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

FRANK WYPYCHOWSKI
FRANKW98@SAN.RR.CON
619-806-3550

12954 CARMEL CREEK ROAD, UNIT 113
SAN DIEGO, 92130
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From: Adele Abrahamsen

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 12:57:47 PM

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

Adele Abrahamsen
aabrahamsen@ucsd.edu
858-755-3274

14192 Half Moon Bay Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Marcia Asbeck

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 9:54:09 AM

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

Marcia Asbeck
4marcia@gmail.com
8587930985

2234 El Amigo Rd
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Dr.Steven Balch

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 1:50:26 PM

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

Dr. Steven Balch
StevenABalch@aol.com
858-350-5942

3816 Fallon Circle

San Diego, CA, 92130
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From: Marcia Blackmon

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 1:49:44 PM

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

Marcia Blackmon
MarciaFBlackmon@aol.com
858-350-5942

3816 Fallon Circle

San Diego, CA, 92130
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From: David Cully

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 9:01:08 AM

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

David Cully
fl4possum@yahoo.com
858-344-8174

4219 Sturgeon CT

San Diego, 92130
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From: Karen Ettouati

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 1:00:34 PM

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

Karen Ettouati
Kmettou@yahoo.com
858-344-2772

5483 Coach Lane
San Diego, 92130
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From: Ryan Kroner

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 1:57:02 PM

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

Ryan Kroner
slamdunksrus@gmail.com
8589450162

10260 Wateridge Circle
San Diego, 92121
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From: Carla LaPorte

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 4:55:17 PM

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

Carla LaPorte
Carla@PacificShoreProperties.com
858-755-2774

2746 Caminito Cedros

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Audrey Levine

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 2:31:15 PM

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

Audrey Levine
Levinesandiego@gmail.com
8585090870

12786 Jordan Ridge Court
San Diego, 92130
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From: dromine@aga-ca.com
To: Mayor Kevin Faulconer; Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Todd

Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember
Scott Sherman; CouncilMember David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mezo. Renee; CLK City Clerk

Subject: | support One Paseo. Please allow the voters to decide!
Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 11:55:07 AM

Dear Council Members,

As a supporter of the One Paseo project in Carmel Valley, | am deeply disappointed
that after nearly seven years of careful consideration, this important local investment
in the community will be further delayed by the deceptive tactics of Donahue
Schriber, the well-funded owner of the Del Mar Highlands Town Center. In its
backing of the referendum, Donahue Schriber has conducted a shameful campaign
against this Council's thoughtful, bi-partisan, super-majority approval of One Paseo.
Now that the issue has qualified to come back before you, | urge you to hold firm in
your position of support and allow a public vote on this issue. Rewarding the
opponents’ bullying behavior by overturning your approval will simply make a
mockery of our planning process and our business climate in San Diego. Please
allow the voters of San Diego to have the last word.

I commend you for your vision in the original approval of the project. | appreciate
your careful consideration and leadership.

Sincerely,

Dan Romine
dromine@aga-ca.com
13404 Marcasel Place

San Diego California 92130
8587931645

One Paseo Supporter
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From: Elizabeth M Wilson

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

Date: Saturday, May 16, 2015 8:54:53 PM

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

I live on the west side of the freeway and was the victim of major traffic jams on DMHts. Road and I-
56 at 7:30 am and 2:45 pm every weekday for three years as | drove my grandson to classes at CCA. |
invite City Council to experience driving that route at those times of the day during the week. District
bus service for CCA and TPHS no longer exists--count the enrollment at those schools plus Cathedral
High and then consider how many cars are on the arteries that lead to the schools and the impact
additional traffic with people still going to work, etc. It is a pipe dream to think that the largely
professional population in this area is suddenly going to start working in Carmel Valley when they are
well established in other areas. | am not convinced that there will be any advantage in creating "more
jobs" with the One Paseo Project.

Additionally, 1 am very concerned about the impact the extra traffic will have on response times for fire
and police responses--both are located on the east side of the freeway and there are already traffic
situations that impede their travel time to our area. | pray to God that neither my husband nor I have a
heart attack, fall, diabetic coma, or there is a fire in my area--my property is just below an undeveloped
area with significant underbrush and dry tinder for a fire.

Having said all of this from a personal view, | also can see with a wider view of the monstrosity that
One Paseo as it exists now and how it would destroy the unique character of the Carmel Valley, Torrey
Pines, Torrey Hills and Del Mar area. This is not a "not in my backyard" observation, it is a protective
responsiveness to the real threat of a radical intrusion into a well established community with people
who really care about their lives, schools, homes, businesses, etc. and actively participate in community
governing groups to give thoughtful consideration for the needs of this area as a whole. Why are their
voices not given due regard?

I urge you, City Council, to reconsider the decision to approve the One Paseo Project and truly
represent the citizens who elected you and have informed you that we do not want This One Paseo
project as it exists at this time.

Sincerely yours,
Elizabeth Wilson

Elizabeth M Wilson
ewilson130@sbcglobal.net
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From: sudarshanam akkala

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 6:13:16 PM

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

sudarshanam akkala
sakkala@gmail.com
8587937029

5515 mill creek road
san diego, 92130
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From: sridevi akkala

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 6:14:39 PM

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

sridevi akkala
sakkala@gmail.com
8587937029

5515 mill creek road
san diego, 92130
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From: Kathryn Carroll

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 10:55:46 PM

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

Kathryn Carroll
dsteink2@gmail.com
619-995-5975

12427 Ruette Alliante
San Diego, 92130
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From: B J Greenwood

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 8:17:22 AM

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

B J Greenwood
bjgreenwood@san.rr.com
8582599148

3945 San Leandro Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Nancy Hayes

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 6:23:41 PM

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

Nancy Hayes
nancy.hayes@att.net
858 793-7722

4972 Hidden Dune Ct.
San Diego, 92130


mailto:nancy.hayes@att.net
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

From: Judith C.Jerde

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 7:09:09 PM

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
Judith C. Jerde

Judith C. Jerde
aggiesafe-Judy@yahoo.com
(858) 755-2991

12981 Via Latina

Del Mar, CA, 92014
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From: pkeigher@san.rr.com
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
Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 5:46:41 PM

Dear Council Members:

I'm writing to ask that you rescind your approval of the current triple-sized One
Paseo so that the developer must work with our planning groups to provide a
project that will benefit without harshly impacting our community. Don't force this
issue to drag out with a city-wide referendum that would waste time and money on
both sides of the issue. | believe this project should be decided by Carmel Valley
residents and its representatives on the planning boards.

Sincerely,

Peggy Keigher
pkeigher@san.rr.com
5297 Timber Branch Way
San Diego CA 92130-2885


mailto:pkeigher@san.rr.com
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
mailto:RMezo@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Charles Levinson

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 6:39:42 PM

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

Charles Levinson
chip@techwise-research.com
858-793-9240

13337 Wyngate Point

San Diego, 92130
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From: David Steinke

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 10:54:42 PM

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

David Steinke
dsteink2@gmail.com
619-995-5975

12427 Ruette Alliante
San Diego, 92130
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From: Michael Vander Vorst

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 4:52:01 PM

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

Michael Vander Vorst
mvandervorst@pacbell.net
8587555846

13154 Shalimar Place

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Jill Wolf

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 8:46:15 AM

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

Jill Wolf
jswolf@lycos.com
858 259 6963

13266 Kibbings Road
San Diego, CA, 92130
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From: Connie Wright

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

Date: Sunday, May 17, 2015 5:03:32 PM

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

Connie Wright
Clw40@sbcglobal.net
8582594814

12423 Ruette Alliante
San Diego, 92130
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From: M Goldstein

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:13:32 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I am not able to attend the City Council meeting this morning, but I do agree with the majority of the
voters in San Diego and the recommendations of the 4 local planning boards to urge the City Council to
rescind their vote on approving the massive One Paseo project in Carmel Valley. | urge the City Council
to represent the people of San Diego and rescind their vote and not approve the One Paseo project as
presented.

I hope you recommend that Kilroy will reduce the size and scope of the project to be more in line with
existing zoning laws in Carmel Valley.
Thank you for your consideration and support of the voters in San Diego,

Sincerely,
Marilyn Goldstein

M Goldstein
marigold4142@yahoo.com
858 755 4847

13573 Penfield Point

San Diego, 92130
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From: Sherri Johnson

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:05:21 AM

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

Sherri Johnson
Sherri.johnson.sd@gmail.com
8587354445

4939 Riding Ridge Road

San Diego, 92130
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